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“Malave, Erin -

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010 12:06 PM
~To: 'Juleana Anagnostopoulos’

Subject: RE: Change of Address

We"é(e forwarding your request to the appropriate departmént for ubdating.

“If your registered agent or the registered agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form (Change
of Registered Agent and/or Registered Office Address) and pay the statutory filing fee of $25. Forms, which include
filing information, are available directly from the Division's Web page at http.//www.sunbiz.org Click on: "Print Filing
Forms", then “Florida Limited Liability Company”. This filing cannot be done online, it must be sent through the mail.
To speak to someone regarding this type of filing, please call our Registration Section at (850) 245-6051.
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" Shawn :
Internet Access . ;

" From: Juleana Anagnostopoulos [mailto:janagnostopoulos@charliplawgroup.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2010-11:43 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Change of Address

To Whom It May Concern;

- Chai'lip Law Group, LC.
. Document number; L.02000032222
- EiN: 04-3734421 .
Please change the address for Principle Location/Mailing Location/ Registered Member/Manager/Member Detail
location to: . o
17501 Biscayne Blvd. Suite # 510 Aventura, FL 33160

* Thank you kindly, _

|
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Juleana Anagnostopoulos !
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Juleana P. Anagnostopouios
- Accounting Dept.. -
Chdilip Law Group, LC. : '
. 17501 Biscayne Blvd. .
- Suite # 510 . _ .
“Aventurg, FL 33140 ‘
-, Tel: (305) 354-9313
- . = Fax; (305) 354-9314
* Email: jJanagnostopoulos@chariiplawgroup.com




